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Dear Judge Metzger:

Please accept this letter on behalf of Respondents,
the Commissioner of Education, the Department of Education, and
the State Board of Education (“State Respondents”) in response
to the Motion to Participate filed by the Lakewood School
District (“Lakewood” or “District”). State Respondents have
consistently maintained, and continue to maintain, that Lakewood
is a necessary party to this 1litigation. Lakewood has a
significant interest in the outcome of this matter as the case
relates to the District’s State funding. It is, however,
unclear how Lakewood would be able to provide constructive input
in the case while at the same time declining to participate in
the development of the factual record in the matter. See
(Lakewood Br. at 8).
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Accordingly, while noting that there is a legitimate
question as to whether Lakewood would be able to add
constructively to the case as a participant rather than a party
in this matter, State Respondents leave the decision on
Lakewood’s Motion to Participate to the Court’s discretion.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

By:

ey Al
D_{ﬁty4ﬁ{iorney General
N.J. Attorney I.D. No.: 01811-2010

cc: Arthur H. Lang, Esq. (via email)
Daniel Loulis Grossman, Esg. (via email)
Paul L. Trachtenberg, Esqg. (via email)
Eric L. Harrison, Esqg. (via email)
Marc H. Zitomer, Esqg. (via email)



